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    March 14, 2023 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID #NC2302 – SECURITY STAFF UNIFORMS 
FOR CITY COLLEGES OF CHICAGO 

 
ONE (1) ORIGINAL SIGNATURE HARD COPY AND ONE (1) USB DRIVE 

 OF THE BID TO BE SUBMITTED 
 

All responses shall be addressed and returned to: 
City Colleges of Chicago 

Dawson Technical Institute -  Procurement Services 
3901 S. State Street, Room 102 

Chicago, IL 60609 
Attn: Nanzi Cantero, Senior Contract Administrator 

Proposals must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. CDT, Tuesday, MARCH 21, 2023 
 

 
 
Part I – Modifications to the BID document 
 
ITEM NO. 1 – Section 00400 – General Specifications (4.01) -. Eliminating unnecessary image.  
 

 
 
INVALID DUE TO LOGO IMAGE BEING REMOVED FROM SOLICITATION. 
 
 

NOTE: Failure to submit in accordance with the corrected BID #NC2302 – Security Staff Uniforms document will 
disqualify your Bid submission. 

 
 
Part II – Questions, Answers and Clarification of Information 
 

1. Do you have the current contract pricing by item available? 
Answer: City Colleges does not supply current pricing for goods or services. Please provide your best and final offer as 
part of your Bid submission. 
 

2. Certain items have different pricing based on size (oversize charges).  Are we able to itemize pricing based on 
size?    
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Answer: You can provide pricing for extended sizes in the “Other Costs” section of the Pricing sheet or 
provide a breakdown of pricing for extended sizes on a separate form. But the CCC pricing sheets MUST be 
filled in. 
 

3. Regarding the embroidery and screening examples provided.  Can you assign the images below to the 
respective garments?  

 
 
Answer: 
a. SAFETY & SECURITY 
• front of all black shirts: SAFETY & SECURITY to be embroidered onto the right breast pocket area with all 

capital gold lettering Approx. 3"w x 1.5h" for the entire "SAFETY & SECURITY" shape using PMS 1225C 
• front of all white shirts: SAFETY & SECURITY to be embroidered onto the right breast pocket area with all 

capital gold lettering Approx 3"w x 1.5h" for the entire "SAFETY & SECURITY" shape using PMS 1225C 
• Uniform Windbreaker Jackets Additional Requirement: On the front: SAFETY & SECURITY to be 

embroidered onto the right breast pocket area with all capital gold lettering Approx 3"w x 1.5h" for the 
entire "SAFETY & SECURITY" shape using PMS 1225C 

• Bike Patrol Caps Additional Requirement: SAFETY & SECURITY to be embroidered onto the front of cap 
using all capital gold lettering Approx 3"w x 1.5"h for entire shape using PMS 1225C 

• Winter Coats Additional Requirements: On the front: SAFETY & SECURITY to be embroidered onto the 
right breast pocket area with all capital gold Approx 3"w x 1.5h" for the entire "SAFETY & SECURITY" 
shape using PMS 1225C 

• Skull Caps Additional Requirement: SAFETY & SECURITY to be embroidered onto the front of cap using all 
capital gold lettering Approx 3"w x 1.5h" for the entire "SAFETY & SECURITY" shape using PMS 1225C 
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b. Safety &  

Security 

 
• Refer to Part 1 of this Addendum. 

 
c. SECURITY 
• the back of all white shirts: The word "SECURITY" to be silk screened horizontally on the upper back using 

all capital, gold lettering Approx 12"w x 2.75"h for entire shape using PMS 1225C 
• back of all white shirts: The word "SECURITY" to be silk screened horizontally on the upper back using all 

capital, gold lettering Approx 12"w x 2.75"h for entire shape using PMS 1225C. 
• Uniform Windbreaker Jackets Additional Requirement: On the back: The word "SECURITY" to be silk 

screened horizontally on the upper back using all capital, gold lettering Approx 12"w x 2.75"h for entire 
shape using PMS 1225C 

• Bike Patrol Jackets Additional Requirement: The word "SECURITY" to be silk screened horizontally on the 
upper back using all capital, gold lettering Approx 12"w x 2.75"h for entire shape using PMS 1225C. 

• Winter Coats Additional Requirement: On the back: The word "SECURITY" to be silk screened horizontally 
on the upper back using all capital, gold lettering 12"w x 2.75"h for entire shape using PMS 1225C 

 
4. Can you also supply stitch counts for anything to be embroidered? 

Answer: Supplier should price and identify their recommended stitch count for each stitched offering. 
 

5. Can you confirm you are looking for a hi visibility winter wool blend cap and if so provide the appropriate 
manufacturer information? 
Answer: Please refer to item #33 listed under Section 00400-General Specifications.  (OR a comparable, 
alternative brand) 
 

6. Can you confirm that the trousers are a wool blend? 
Answer: Please refer to item #15 listed under Section 00400 – General Specifications, 75% polyester and 25% 
serge weave.  Not a wool blend. 
 

7. Did you receive a production sample of the emblem below?  Given the size of the name strip, with three rows 
of text as illustrated, the City Colleges of Chicago portion looks like it will be illegible. 

 
 Answer:  All patch sizes 4”w x 1.5” h – the depiction on this page is only 1” wide.  We feel with     
 the accurate measurement of the patch itself that the lettering will fit well and be visible. 
 

END OF ANNOUNCEMENT 
Please acknowledge receipt of all Addenda in the Bid submittal forms of your Bid. 
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